TOWN OF ALMONTE BY-LAW #39-1987

A BY-LAW 10 DESIGNATE THE PROPERTY KNOWN MUNICIPALLY AS THE ST PAUL'S ANGLICAN CHURCH, ST PAUL'S RECTORY AND PARISH HOUSE, LOTS 81, 82 AND 83, ANDERSON SECTION, CLYDE STREET, 10WN OF ALMONTE.

WHEREAS section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1980 authorizes the Council of a municipality to enact by-laws to designate real property including all buildings and structures thereon, to be of architectural or historic value of interest; and

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Almonte has caused to be served on the owners of the land and premises known as Lots 81, 82 and 83, Anderson Section, Clyde Street, in the Town of Almonte and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to designate the aforesaid real property and has caused such notice of intention to be published in the "Almonte Gazette" a newspaper having general circulation in the municipality once for each of three consecutive weeks; and

WHEREAS no notice of objection to the proposed designation has been served on the clerk of the municipality;

THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Almonte enacts as follows:

- There is designated as being of architectural and historical value or interest the real property known as St Paul's Anglican Church St Paul's Rectory and Parish House in the Town of Almonte.
- The municipal solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be registered against the property described in the proper land registry office.
- 3) The Clerk is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be served on the owner of the aforesaid property and on the Ontario Heritage Foundation and to cause notice of the passing of this by-law to be published in the "Almonte Gazette" a newspaper having general circulation in the municipality once for each of three consescutive weeks.
- 4) That schedule "A" hereto attached shall form part of this by-law.

Read a first, second and third time and passed this 8th day of September, 1987.

tettem,

MAYOR.

بر Houstony

CLERK.

TOWN OF ALMONTE BY-LAW #39-1987

SCHEDULE "A"

SHORT STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR THE PROPOSED DESIGNATION

The Anglican Church (1863) and Rectory (1878) form a unified and impressive Gothic Revival complex which is intimately tied to the history and development of the lown of Almonte. The adjacent Parish House is a more vernacular construction but closely related in age and architectural qualities. The three buildings together with tehir associated landscape are important in establishing the rich historical character of this part of Almonte.

The church has been used continuously as a place of religious service since 1863, and the rectory as the associated parsonage since 1878. The Parish House served as a private residence until 1965, when it was acquired by the congregation.

ALSO, HISTORY OF BUILDING ATTACHED TO ORIGINAL BY-LAW IN BY-LAW FILES.